Heather Iopu

From: noreply@formstack.com

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 1:20 PM
To: Heather Iopu

Subject: MAC Application

Formstack Submission for form Marina Advisory Committee

Submitted at 03/30/17 1:19 PM
Name:

Home Address:

Mailing Address (if different):
Email:

Length of Residence in Vallejo:
Are you a registered voter?:
Mobile Phone:

Home Phone:

Work Phone:

Occupation and Employer:

Employer Address:

Highest Level of Education:

List of Boards, Commissions or
Committees on which you have
served and years of service.:

List of community activities in
which you are now or have been
involved::

Do you rent a berth at the Vallejo
Municipal Marina and if so how
long have you had a berth at this
facility?:

Do you rent a berth at another
facility? If so where do you rent

Jeffrey Charles
42 Harbor Way

Box P7
Vallejo, CA 94590

jeff@smallcraft.net
15 years

Yes

(707) 704-7853

(707) 704-7853

IT Department, Touro University

Touro University California

1310 Club Drive

Vallejo, CA 94592

Bachelor's Degree

Board of Directors, Mira Theatre Guild - five years

Board of Directors, Mira Community Cultural Center - two years

Active participant in Bay Terrace neighborhood, hosting nat'l night out
events, neighborhood block parties, fundraisers for various events in
Vallejo, etc.

| have rented a berth at the marina for the past 18 months. | also live
aboard.

No



and how long have you rented
this space?:

Why are you interested in
serving on this committee?:

What skills, experience and/or
knowledge would you bring to
this committee?:

Why is the marina important to
the City?:

The committee generally meets
once a month on the first
Thursday at 5:00 p.m. Will this
be a problem with your
schedule? :

File Upload:
File Upload:

Please read carefully and check
the box.:

Please read carefully and check
the box. - Copy:

Signature:

As a live-aboard member of the marina community | am interested in
participating in how the marina continues along the course of its excellent
come-back progress.

| am an excellent manager of people and projects, a strong team player
and negotiator, with a nautical background that seems well-suited to this
particular role.

As part of the larger waterfront that provides unique character to Vallejo,
the marina represents an affordable level of access to the people of Vallejo
that is both unusual for cities of our size and also unique in the Bay Area.
Rather than being hidden away or difficult to find, our public marina is
regularly used and viewed by hundreds of people daily, walkers, customers
of the various restaurants, boaters, etc. All easily seen, which makes for an
excellent, unique calling card for the city.

No problem at all.

View File

By checking this box, | acknowledge and agree that commissioners are
required to take ethics training 30 days from date of appointment and every
two years thereafter until resignation or term expiration. Status of training
for all commissioners will be provided to the Mayor and City Council.

In checking this box and signing below, | certify that all statements made in
this application are true and complete, and subject to verification. |
authorize investigation of all statements contained in this application. |
agree and understand that any misstatement or omission of material fact
on this application will cause forfeiture on my part of all rights to be
considered for appointment to the Marina Advisory Committee and may be
cause for dismissal if already appointed.

B3
Direct Link to Image
Terms | Privacy

Copyright © 2017 Formstack, LLC. All rights reserved.

This is a customer service email.
Formstack, LLC
8604 Allisonville Rd.
Suite 300
Indianapglis, IN 46250



